
 
 

Department of Procurement Services 
 

160 South Hollywood Street ˑ Room 126 ˑ Memphis, TN 38112 ˑ (901) 416-5376 
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

RFP 042125LB Waste Management Services 
 

1) As for the RFP itself, are we required to do the following per what it states on the website? 
Please reference below 

 
 Stakeholder must submit a requisition with an estimated dollar amount for the purchase.  
 The stakeholder must complete the Scope of Services Form located on Procurement Services’ 

website (click on ‘Doing Business with MSCS’ and click on ‘Manager and Employee Resources’ to 
view and download form) and email it to:  procurementservices@scsk12.org 
Answer:  This is for internal stakeholders, not vendors. 

 
2) Are all SCBE containers the same size at all locations? If so, are you able to provide this size (4yd, 

6yd, 8yd) 
Answer:  See Addendum IIII posted on procurement services website 

 
3) Pricing provided needs to be for service 5x week and will be adjusted accordingly once custodial 

managers determine service levels   correct (please see highlighted section below)? Pricing 
needs to be at $2.20 per cubic yard  for estimated annually cubic yard at 375,0000 
 
The number of trash containers located at each of the Facilities and the number of pick-ups at 
each of the Facilities will be scheduled by    SCBE office of Custodial Operations 
Answer:  See Addendum IIII posted on procurement services website 

 
 

4) Should pricing that is submitted on appendix be price firm all three years or can there be price 
increased capped at certain % year to         year? Is price adjustments only allowed during 
renewal? 
Answer:  See Addendum IIII posted on procurement services website 
 

5) Is there a copy of the RFP that was submitted for Waste Services in 2020 for reference? 
Answer:  On the procurement services site, under Bids and RFPs, select year 2020 and search 
for the solicitation.  
 

6) Will drivers have to go through CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECK or need PHOTO 
IDENTIFICATION BADGE? 
Answer:  Yes 
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7) Tab G – Pricing needs to be included on the original appendix that was provided and needs to 

state pricing for all below: 
   open forty (40) cubic yard dumpster: $520 per container  

Cost for additional pick-up: $100  
Cost for compact waste collection unit: $400  
Answer:  See Addendum IIII posted on procurement services website 
 

 
8) Does SCBE own their own open 40-yard dumpster and compact waste collection unit? 

Answer:  See Addendum IIII posted on procurement services website 
 
 

9) The pricing for the first 3 years, and years 4 and 5 are the same pricing that was set 5 years ago in 

the bid specs. 

Over the past 5 years we have seen CPI rise to over 9% and gas go over $5.00 a gallon, not to 

mention all the other increases to do business. 

Are these the rates that have to be agreed on, or do we have the ability to give you the price per 

yard that is necessary to do business today? 

Answer:  See Addendum IIII posted on procurement services website 
 

 

 

 

Thank you, 

Procurement Services 


